8/7/69
Dear Joha,

"The Autopey”, AFIF 1951, errived todsy. hgpreciste it very much,
ineluding your note directing me to Epr 4-5,64. nlass superceded, these clearly
state, os I read them, that performsnce of the sutopsy st the military establidment
vas illegal sven if the President were considered s namber of the armoed forces om
setive duty =nd that exactly the kinds of note I postuleted hed to heve een mede
were required to have been,

I long to finish the book I'm working on 2nd to get back to the third
sutopsy beck, for which this will be quite vslusble. Heve you checked toc see if
these have been superceded, or whether any of the citstions in sny way adter? It
you heve, I'd e %o know.

I have not had time to go much further in Frazier.and I am dlcteting n-tes
en? citetions on %ape as I do resd 4t. I find this quite importent etuff. I snxiously
awalt the other teatimony you promised, *ou know, I ssked N.0. for this end mever
&ot any reepponse? I want to go over sll of that quite cerefully. e will find more,

I sn confidant, ‘

ki,haiewbean _‘;:é,épin}g after the 93 ror‘eépiea of whaﬁ I kuow thﬁy»hud and

”’a‘akizig for what is required 1o invoke the Freedom of Informetion het {f they decline.

Nobody every responds to my inquiries about the prerecuisites of the set, not o single
person, iv any sgency, at any time. But today I 70t = responss from Xelley asying

thay d14d not beve 4ho sutopsy aunthorizstion snd he wWas enclosine it and whet is enclosed?

Tarts of two peges scotch-teped togetherl That 1s omitted? Errord I heve Ind the
inquest for years snd roecall 4t. I shall compore the two bsfore respondine,

Nothing elss new, Again, mony thenks,

Sincerely,

“erola Yelsbarg



